

**Bayview Glen Public School
School Council Meeting Minutes
Monday October 2, 2017 @ 7:10pm**

Attendees: Voula Kladis(co-chair), Sabrina Costa (co-chair), Robin Cockburn(Principal), Jennifer Leung, Mandy Stenzler, Vaz Qazi, Nadine Starr, Sunny Gupta, Jessica Chen, Home Alammanesh, Bahram Jailii, Gerard Lee, Adelaide Nguyen, Mohammed Muraj

1.0 Welcome

2.0 Review of Minutes (September 2017)

3.0 Approval of Agenda

4.0 Election of School Council

Co-Chair	Voula Kladis
Co-Chair	Maris Langer
Secretary	Vaz Qazi
Treasurer	Jennifer Leung
Voting Member	Sabrina Costa
Voting Member	Mandy Stenzler

5.0 Treasurer's Report

- \$17,367.82

6.0 Principals Report (Ms. Robin Cockburn)

- York Region School Board is replacing the front school sign for safety reasons
- 3 hole basketball to have a plate put on acknowledging that it was part of a 150 year grant
- Terry Fox run to be on October 6th
- EQAO results are available for grade 3's and grade 6's-Ms. Kemp, Mr. Ackerman, Ms. Potok and Ms., Cockburn are to attend a seminar on Wednesday October 4th to discuss the results and put together an action plan. The results indicated our school is above board average. This will be in line with the SIPSA.
- Cassandra Smith is the school's MATH rep
- The school has a Well Being Mental Health team. Robin, Ms. Smith, Ms. Swaggerman and Voula Kladis will attend a seminar on October 5th. This fits into our PRO Grant night.
- Winter Concert-the concert may be replaced with an open house concept. Robin to still investigate the possibility of holding it at a high school to allow room for the whole school.
- There is a new attendance taking program being used as pilot project. The app/program has the ability to do more like setting up interviews and allowing for parent communication. More information to follow.
- Agendas are late as agendas came in with a 2016/2017 calendar instead of 2017/2018. The costs of the agendas are \$1,000 for 258.

7.0 Committee Volunteer Recruitment 2017/2018 Plan

- 7.1 Pizza Friday Committee-Pizza starts on Friday October 6th with 294 slices ordered this year
- 7.2 Meet the Teacher BBQ – October 4, 2017-Communication to go out about the BBQ
- 7.3 Halloween dance-If we change the date to either the Friday or Monday before Halloween it will cost us less. Robin to ask the teachers if they are ok with the change. Voula to ask In the Mix if they would do something to help us with getting the kids to dance if we had our own play list.
- 7.4 Movie Night-October 19th-Volunteers needed
- 7.5 Fresh From the Farm – Order forms due back on October 5th, Voula to ask Rebecca for the forms to have available for the meet the teacher night as some parents said they did not know it was going on.

8.0 Other items

- 8.1 Yearbook and pictures-The yearbook will be done by the company doing the school photos (Pegasus). There is still an issue with the program/software being used for taking and storing pictures to be used for the yearbook. Robin to see what else can be done.
- 8.2 PRO-grant Night-to be held in the New Year
- 8.3 Sick Kids Science Workshop-Robin to follow up with the contact person
- 8.4 Grants available-if anyone comes across any grants to let us know so we can see if we can apply.
- 8.5 Kreative Kids Art Bus Fundraiser-Voula to see if we can get this done as a fundraiser not in the school bus as the bus only operates from May-October.